



The Financial Advisors Association of Canada

# **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

Title	<b>Pag</b> e
Message From The Chair	1
A Message From The CEO	2
Knowledge	3
Integrity	5
Community	7
Auditor's Report	10
TFAAC Governance	15
TFAAC Committees	18
Century Initiative Members	19
Corporate Partners 2007	22
Contact Us	23
Notes	24

# Knowledge



Integrity



Community



Professionalism





### MESSAGE FROM THE CHAIR

### A NEW CENTURY OF ACHIEVEMENTS

Starting a new century brings with it certain expectations. At Advocis, we started a new century in 2007 and during that year experienced many high points. Indeed, 2007's developments met and exceeded any expectations that were developed following our centennial celebrations in 2006.

In 2007, Advocis charted a path in Canadian public policy it had never done before when the Supreme Court of Canada made its ruling on whether there should be mandatory licensing for all who sell insurance, in effect ensuring a level playing field existed between financial advisors and bank employees who work in branches.

Highlighting this milestone should not detract from our other achievements, of which there were many, such as adding new content in the Best Practices Manual and advocating with the CRTC in relation to the Do Not Call List for a balanced approach between large corporations and independent advisors. Throughout this year, we were constantly mindful of our purpose and responsibilities: to be a leading professional association for financial advisors that serves the needs, desires and aspirations of advisors while defending the public interest. It is in keeping with this modus operandi that we began a debate in 2007 on how to ensure the organization is as responsive to the financial services marketplace as possible. Indeed, responsiveness to changing market conditions is something Advocis has done throughout its history; one example is the evolution of the CLU from an insurance agent's designation to a financial advisor's designation. I am confident that throughout all of our activities in 2007, we sought to uphold our purpose and responsibilities. By reorienting, I hope Advocis will build on its already sturdy foundation and provide even better programs, services and benefits to financial advisors.

It has been a pleasure to serve as your chair for the past year; I know that the organization is in good hands and will flourish and prosper in the coming years.

Sincerely,

Teresa Black Hughes, CFP, CLU, R.F.P., FMA, CIM

Chair, Advocis Board of Directors

October, 2008

### A MESSAGE FROM THE CEO

### ANOTHER YEAR, ANOTHER CENTURY

This year marked the first year of a new century for Advocis. In keeping with this milestone, Advocis had another year of important achievements. Throughout these achievements, we were constantly cognizant of our purpose and responsibilities: to be a leading professional association for financial advisors that serves the needs, desires and aspirations of advisors while defending the public interest.

In keeping with this mandate, 2007 saw a clear success for Advocis at the Supreme Court of Canada on the issue of mandatory provincial licensing for all who sell insurance. In addition, our office was relocated to Toronto's waterfront in February; our membership increased from 2006 – reaching a total of 11,023 members – and, we established new corporate partnerships with industry leaders.

In terms of the bottom line, I am pleased to inform members of Advocis that 2007 marked another successful year from a financial standpoint. We had an excess of revenue over expenses of \$796,000 and maintain cash on hand of \$3.8 million, which has resulted in the organization's fund balances totalling nearly \$6.2 million.

There were several successes on the advocacy front in 2007. Advocis' victory at the Supreme Court of Canada had the effect of creating a level regulatory playing field throughout Canada's insurance industry. Moreover, Advocis successfully persuaded the federal government to maintain restrictions in the Bank Act in 2007 preventing banks to sell or market life and health insurance through their branches. Our advocacy efforts also reaped dividends in relation to the Do Not Call List as well as in Manitoba, where the provincial government allowed MFDA advisors to incorporate. Through our work, advisors in four other provinces were allowed to continue to have commissions paid into corporations.

Financial advisors continue to face challenges, such as increased scrutiny from the public and the media, as well as the demographic threat posed by the impending retirement of a substantial number of advisors. Advisors can be assured that Advocis is aggressively executing a game plan to ensure that the industry and our association are best prepared to meet these challenges and to ensure that the industry and the association are well positioned for the next generation of advisors.

None of these accomplishments could have happened without a dedicated and committed membership and, even more importantly, the core of association volunteer leaders who consistently answer the call to service when asked. Thank you for your commitment to your association.

Sincerely,

Steve Howard, CA President and Chief Executive Officer Knowledge



Integrity



Community



Professionalism





### **KNOWLEDGE**

Nineteenth century British Prime Minister Benjamin Disraeli said: "The more extensive a man's knowledge of what has been done, the greater will be his power of knowing what to do." This quotation provides a perfect segue into one of Advocis' pillars since the 1920s. This should not come as a surprise since knowledge is essential to providing excellent advice and client service. Whether it was through the establishment



of the Chartered Life Underwriter (CLU) designation in 1926, the more than half-century history of the Banff School or today's Annual CFP/CLU Update, a core value of Advocis has been to ensure that members are as educated and knowledgeable of issues that confront financial advisors, their clients and the public. This principle is upheld today through a number of bodies, committees, educational programs and services to support advisors.

### **CLU INSTITUTE**

The CLU Institute is the administrative and disciplinary body for all members of Advocis. The Institute also has responsibilities for the administration and promotion of its designations, the RHU and the CLU. Additional responsibilities held by the Institute are enforcement of the Code of Professional Conduct and the development of practice standards.

The CLU Institute had many successes in 2007. A marketing campaign was launched in 2007 for the RHU and for the repositioning of the CLU. The RHU campaign resulted in 632 new registrations, 485 of whom were already members of Advocis. Of the 147 non-members who registered in the RHU program, 44 became members of Advocis. In addition, the RHU was successfully marketed to numerous insurance companies that have subsequently embraced the RHU as a designation for staff who work in living benefits.

The CLU was repositioned in 2007 as a wealth transfer and estate planning designation and marketed under the tagline: "It's not a life insurance designation." This campaign resulted in 487 new enrolments in the CLU program throughout 2007.

The RHU curriculum was revised in 2007 to include new content on critical illness and long-term care. This ensured that the RHU was responsive to the Canadian marketplace and positioned as the only living benefits designation in Canada.

In addition, the Institute established a well-defined and stringent enforcement process to address the unauthorized usage of the CLU designation in Canada.

### **SCHOOLS**

All of the schools bring their own unique history while being unified in a common purpose to educate members of Advocis. In recent years, the schools have operated based upon a desire to combine educational pursuits with a vacation setting. The idea behind doing this is to take advantage of the relaxed atmosphere of a resort and use that climate to create an optimum learning environment.

### **CONTINUING EDUCATION**

Advocis began the initial stages of clarifying its definition for Continuing Education in 2007. Review and dialogue took place through the Professional Services Committee (which oversees CE accreditation and CE development), the CLU Institute (which governs Advocis designations) and the TFAAC board. The clarified definition is as follows: Continuing education programs must deliver competency-based learning for financial advisors. The definition was endorsed and a foundation has been established to begin the redevelopment of Advocis CE programs to ensure consistent delivery of current and relevant CE throughout Advocis' nationwide chapter network.

### **BEST PRACTICES**

Advocis' best practices resources are designed with the advisor's needs in mind. These needs can include anything ranging from compliance advice to succession planning guidelines. The Best Practices Manual (BPM) is designed to reduce the burden that compliance can be for an advisor and to efficiently meet regulatory requirements.

Following a successful launch of the Best Practices Portal in late 2006, the Advocis BPM was subject to an ongoing evolution in 2007 under the guidance of the Best Practices Committee. Some of the new material added included material specific to:

- Anti-Money Laundering and Terrorist Financing (Regulatory Section);
- Advisor Incorporation (Business Basics Section); and
- Referral Fee Arrangements for Insurance and Securities (Due Diligence Section).

In addition, Advocis received regulatory endorsement last year for the best practice guidance it provides members with respect to Product Suitability, Conflicts of Interests and Priority of Clients Interest. In 2005, insurance regulators adopted a principles-based approach requiring advisors to support their product recommendations and disclose conflicts of interest to their clients. Advocis responded with the development of its Interactive Disclosure and Product Suitability web tool. This was further supported last year with the addition of Needs Analysis Software to the BPM.

Knowledge



Integrity



Community



Professionalism





### **INTEGRITY**

### **ADVOCACY**

Advocis advocated for the interests of financial advisors and the consumer on a variety of issues in 2007. Some of these issues included advisor incorporation, the Do Not Call List and anti-money laundering. One of the greatest advocacy achievements for Advocis in 2007 was the Supreme Court of Canada ruling in Canadian



Western Bank et al v. Alberta. Advocis invested a substantial amount of time and resources to act as an intervener in the case. In the Supreme Court's unanimous ruling announced on May 31, 2007, it found that federally chartered banks are required to adhere to provincial legislation for the sale of some types of insurance such as creditor and mortgage insurance. In essence, this promoted a level playing field in the insurance industry through mandatory licensing. If the court had not ruled in Advocis' favour, banks would have continued to avoid adhering to market conduct and consumer protection regulation that the rest of the industry must adhere to.

There were several other advocacy undertakings that took place in 2007; they included:

- Advocis working with elected officials while they completed their review of the Bank Act; legislation was proclaimed into law in March 2007 without granting banks the right to sell or market life and health insurance through their branches;
- Advocis conducted advocacy surrounding anti-money laundering regulations that pointed out the specific challenges facing independent advisors; Advocis sought to minimize some of the compliance burden for small- and medium-sized advisors since they could not shoulder the same level of compliance burden as large firms;
- Advocis persuaded four provinces (Ontario, Nova Scotia, British Columbia, Saskatchewan) to extend the right to MFDA-licensed advisors to have their commissions and fees paid into a corporation in January 2007;
- Advocis advocated for advisor incorporation with the Manitoba government so that MFDA-licensed advisors were permitted to direct commissions and fees into a corporation in October 2007;
- Advocis raised significant concerns with the CRTC in relation to how the Do Not Call List would affect advisors; and.
- Advocis advocated for disclosure proposals made in Newfoundland and Labrador to be modified to ensure that they were more closely aligned with the other nine provinces' regulatory requirements.

### **PROTECTION**

The Advocis Protective Association (APA) is an important pillar of the products and services platform provided by Advocis to its members. The APA is an industry-leading professional liability insurance provider offering plan participants errors and omissions insurance specifically tailored to professional financial advisors and planners. Designed by advisors and planners for advisors and planners, the APA's products meet the



needs of the ever-evolving business environment by ensuring stability for plan members against the vagaries of worldwide financial markets.

- In 2007, there was a 57 per cent increase in APA certificate holders. (2007 represented the first full year of operation after the establishment of the APA.) The reported loss of \$135,654 in 2007 was a direct result of the \$1.1 million increase in the claims reserve, as per the annual report of the independent actuary;
- In 2007, the corporate E&O coverage the Business Protection Plan

   was launched. This new plan provides affordable corporate errors
   and omissions coverage that is designed to address the specific needs
   of independent owner/operator distributors such as managing general
   agencies, associate general agencies and mutual fund dealers; and,
- The renewal program for 2008, announced in October 2007, had rates stable or reduced depending on the participant's requested coverage limits.

Knowledge



Integrity



Community



Professionalism





### **COMMUNITY**

Advocis is the association built by advisors for advisors. And the opportunity to come together within a community of like-minded professionals is often cited as a core value afforded to Advocis members. In 2007, Advocis members came together as a community to advance the Association and: ensure its long-term financial stability; raise money for charity; and increase the reach of the organization into the financial services industry.



### **CENTURY INITIATIVE (CI)**

The Century Initiative is a program, developed in 2006, to ensure that Advocis has a strong financial foundation and adequate resources to effectively represent the interests of advisors and planners. Century Initiative stewards govern the restricted reserve and report back to the Advocis membership.

CI has two premium membership categories, Gold and Platinum. In 2007, membership increased four per cent over the previous year for a total of 338 members strong and growing.

By the end of 2007, CI was more than halfway towards its original goal of \$5 million. In just over one year since its inception, CI members have raised more than \$2.8 million. (Please note that although \$2.8 million of Century Initiative funding has been committed to date, a significant portion of the revenue will be recognized in future years.)

For a complete list of CI members and supporters, please see pages 20 - 22.

### **CHAPTERS**

- Chapter leaders participated in two Leadership Conferences in 2007, January and November. At these conferences, chapter presidents and other board members worked co-operatively on membership growth planning, program delivery and budgeting. Participants at the November conference included members who would be assuming or continuing in leadership positions at the chapter level in January 2008.
- Many chapters during the year presented Advocis-developed programs to their members CFP/CLU Update and Loss Prevention and Control Seminar as well as the New Advisors Business Building Course to members new to the business. Chapters also provided other CE and networking opportunities to their members.

### **FORUM**

FORUM magazine continued to be recognized by the magazine industry, nationally and internationally, with FORUM winning three awards for writing and design in 2007. FORUM received a "Top-10" award in the "How-to Writing" category at the Canadian Business Press Awards, which recognize top business-to-business and trade magazines across the country. Long-time FORUM columnist John Caspar received an Award of Excellence for Best Regular

Column for "The Smart Money" in the APEX Awards for Publication Excellence. This annual, North American-wide competition for business and non-profit communicators saw this year's entries exceed 4,500. FORUM also received an honourable mention for "Best Cover" in the Tabbie Awards (Trade, Association and Business Publications International), which featured approximately 800 entries from around the world.

FORUM's staff continued to work closely with the editorial advisory board, comprising leading advisors, to ensure the magazine's content remains relevant and insightful, and that it continues to meet the information needs of Advocis members. The result was a return to more practice management features, which would appeal to all advisors no matter the practice area.

Despite a continuing advertiser shift to online advertising, which favours FORUM's competition, the magazine met revenue targets and had an excess of revenue over expenses of \$19,000.

### **GAMA**

Membership in GAMA doubled over 2006.

In 2007, GAMA International's 44th annual LAMP Conference was held in Toronto, the first time it has ever been held outside the U.S. There were over 500 Canadian attendees and the conference set an all-time attendance record. (Advocis corporate partner Freedom 55/London Life paid for all of their members to participate.)

GAMA continues to build on synergies with Advocis and the other TFAAC conferences.

For a list of GAMA board members, please see page 18.

### **ADVOCIS MEMBERSHIP**

Advocis had a successful year in 2007 for membership sales. The year started with a 91 per cent rate of renewal from 2006, which was the most successful renewal campaign in many years. With 10,777 members at the beginning of 2007, we had 11,020 members by the end of the year. In November, 2007, the 2006 membership numbers were met and by the end of the year there was an increase of 11 per cent.

Advocis was successful in bringing members back into the fold as almost one third of the members who joined the Association in 2007 were past members.

In the first quarter of 2007, a National Membership Committee was established with regional membership chairs representing chapters in their area. For the first time, chapter membership chairs had true representation through the regional membership chairs at the Leadership Conference.

A new membership initiative, "Club 1000," was created in the summer of 2007. The Membership Committee of the chapter board approved the plan to have 1000 members agree to bring in 10 new members each into the Association by 2010.

### **CORPORATE PARTNERS**

• All 2006 corporate partners renewed their contracts in 2007. Additionally, for 2008, Great West Life joined the growing list of corporations that have acknowledged the value of belonging to Advocis.

Knowledge



Integrity



Community



Professionalism





- One advisor per branch of Freedom 55 was appointed as "go-to" person in that office for Advocis information. This program was so successful that it will be expanded to include other corporate partners.
- Freedom 55 and Sun Life Financial both adopted payroll deduction programs with their advisors. This allowed advisors with these companies to pay for their membership from their company payroll. This made the decision to become a member easy and seamless for all involved. This added to the increase in membership from these organizations in 2007 and should continue in 2008.
- Freedom 55/London Life agreed to pay the Advocis (and GAMA) membership dues of all their managers in 2007 Additionally, Freedom 55/London Life senior management sent letters and emails to all their advisors encouraging them to join Advocis.
- Canada Life also sponsored the chair's Heritage Dinner held after the Leadership Conference in 2007.

For a complete list of corporate partners, please see page 23.

### CYSTIC FIBROSIS FUNDRAISING



The Canadian Cystic Fibrosis Foundation has been the charity of choice for Advocis and its chapters for more than 20 years. Since 1985, members of Advocis have raised more than \$4 million.

"The Canadian Cystic Fibrosis Foundation is honoured by the continued support and friendship of Advocis members. A long-standing partner, Advocis has played a significant role in improving the lives of those with cystic fibrosis. We are confident that, working together, the future holds great promise for children and adults in Canada with cystic fibrosis."

Cathleen Morrison, Chief Executive Officer, Canadian Cystic Fibrosis Foundation

Fundraising initiatives in 2007 included po' boy luncheons to golf tournaments and everything in between. These efforts netted more than \$185,000 for this very worthy charity.

### Other highlights:

• Monthly Update, brief stories on topics of interest to advisors and planners with links to additional information, was created. This is a benefit of Advocis membership.

### **AUDITOR'S REPORT**

# Deloitte.

Deloitte & Touche LLP 5140 Yonge Street Suite 1700 Toronto ON M2N 6L7 Canada

Tel: 416-601-6150 Fax: 416-601-6151 www.deloitte.ca

### **Auditors' Report on Summarized Financial Statements**

To the Board of Directors and Members of The Financial Advisors Association of Canada

The accompanying summarized consolidated balance sheet and summarized consolidated statements of revenues and expenses, changes in fund balances and cash flows are derived from the complete financial statements of The Financial Advisors of Canada as at December 31, 2007 and for the year then ended on which we expressed a qualified opinion with respect to the recording of funds received as a result of a lease termination in our report dated June 16, 2008. The fair summarization of the complete financial statements is the responsibility of management. Our responsibility, in accordance with the applicable Assurance Guideline of The Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants, is to report on the summarized financial statements.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements fairly summarize, in all material respects, the related complete financial statements in accordance with the criteria described in the Guideline referred to above.

These summarized financial statements do not contain all the disclosures required by Canadian generally accepted accounting principles. Readers are cautioned that these statements may not be appropriate for their purposes. For more information on the Association's financial position, changes in net assets, results of operations and changes in cash flows, reference should be made to the related complete financial statements.

Deloute & Tauche XXP

Chartered Accountants Licensed Public Accountants June 16, 2008 Knowledge



Integrity



### Community



### Professionalism



Member of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu

# choose...

# THE FINANCIAL ADVISORS ASSOCIATION OF CANADA - Summarized Consolidated Statement of Revenues and Expenses

Year ended December 31. 2007 (in thousands of dollars)

					Charte	titute for red Life	Profession	Advocacy, al Services,		ference							GAI			lidation
	Total		Advocis F	Protective ciation				al Chapter & AdServe	for Advanced Life Underwriting		Sch	ools		pters - Activity	Century	Initiative	Intern Can	ational ada		ntry (Credit)
	2007	2006	2007	2006	2007	2006	2007	2006	2007	2006	2007	2006	2007	2006	2007	2006	2007	2006	2007	
REVENUE	-																			
Membership	\$ 7,283	\$ 7,578	\$ -	\$ -	\$ 1,823	\$ 1,001	\$ 3,905	\$ 4,637	\$ 513	\$ 503	\$ -	-	\$ 463	\$ 852	\$ 465	\$ 471	\$ 118	\$ 114	\$ 4	\$ -
Programs	5,382	6,097	-	-	1,505	1,220	2,370	3,611	425	388	90	-	1,067	998	-	-	22	3	97	123
E&O Plan	1,757	1,079	1,757	1,079	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Other income	506	458	12	1	1	-	275	276	111	79	-	-	74	88	33	15	2	1	2	2
	14,928	15,212	1,769	1,080	3,329	2,221	6,550	8,524	1,049	970	90	-	1,604	1,938	498	486	142	118	103	125
EXPENSES																				
Membership	42	84	-	-	-	-	54	74	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	27	10	(39)	-
Programs	3,458	4,032	5	3	893	826	1,381	2,116	331	373	71	-	753	791	-	-	38	8	(14)	(85)
E&O Claims Expense	1,397	314	1,397	314	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-` ´	-`´
Administration & Governance	8,926	10,431	176	250	597	502	6,511	7,643	764	804	16	-	899	1,218	-	-	13	55	(50)	(40)
Shared Services	1,667	933	326	228	1,127	619	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	214	86	-` ´	-`´
Support of CALU activities	246	263	-	-	-	-	246	263	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
	15,736	16,058	1,904	795	2,617	1,947	8,192	10,096	1,095	1,177	87	-	1,652	2,009	-	-	292	159	(103)	(125)
Less: Shared Services	(1,667)	(933)	_	_	_	_	(1,667)	(933)	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_		_
Less: Association support of CALU activities	(246)	(263)	-	-	-	-	-	- /	(246)	(263)	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-
	13,823	14,862	1,904	795	2,617	1,947	6,525	9,163	849	914	87	-	1,652	2,009	-	-	292	159	(103)	(125)
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE																				
OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER ITEMS AND UNUSUAL ITEM	1,105	350	(135)	285	712	274	25	(639)	200	57	3	_	(48)	(71)	498	486	(150)	(41)	_	_
	.,		(100)					(000)		0.			(10)	()		.00	(100)	(,		
OTHER ITEMS																				
Write down of deferred charges	(323)	-	-	-	-	-	(323)	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Gain on sale of investments	14	108	-	-	-	-	-	-	14	108	-	-	-	-			-	-		
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE OVER																				
EXPENSES BEFORE UNUSUAL ITEM	796	458	(135)	285	712	274	(298)	(639)	214	164	3	-	(48)	(71)	498	486	(150)	(41)	-	
UNUSUAL ITEM	-	571	-	-	-	-	-	571	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	_	_	_
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF			_	_					_								_			
REVENUE OVER EXPENSES	\$ 796	\$ 1,029	\$ (135)	\$ 285	\$ 712	\$ 274	\$ (298)	\$ (68)	\$ 214	\$ 164	\$ 3	\$ -	\$ (48)	\$ (71)	\$ 498	\$ 486	\$ (150)	\$ (41)	\$ -	\$ -

# THE FINANCIAL ADVISORS ASSOCIATION OF CANADA - Summarized Consolidated Statement Of Changes In Fund Balances

Year ended December 31, 2007 (in thousands of dollars)

	Prote Asso	ocis ective ciation stricted)	The Institute o Chartered Life Underwriters of Canada	,	Advocis - Adv Professional S ational Chapter Acti General	ervices,	ī .	Conference for Advanced Life Underwriting (Restricted)		napters - Lo Seneral	ocal Activity Invested in Capital Assets		GAMA Interna	tional Canada	Ce Init	ntury tiative tricted)	Tot 2007	2006
BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR Unrealized gains on investments beginning of year (Note 3)	\$	114 -	\$ 326 -	\$	71 107	\$ 1 -	13	\$ 2,252 120	- -	\$ 1,556 42	\$ <u>-</u>	9	\$ (42) -	\$ <b>6</b> 8	\$	737	\$ 5,204 269	\$ 4,175 -
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES		(135)	712		(137)	(1	61)	214	3	(41)	(7	7)	(150)	-		498	796	1,029
INTERFUND TRANSFER		-	-		13	-		-	(1)	(23)	-		-	-		11	-	-
NET ADDITIONS TO CAPITAL ASSETS		-	-		(800)	8	00	-	-				-	-		-	-	-
INCREASE/DECREASE IN INVESTMI Unrealized gains (losses) on investments during the year	ENTS	-	_		(1)	-		(86)	-	(8)	-		-	-		-	(95)	
BALANCE, END OF YEAR	\$	(21)	\$ 1,038	\$	(747)	\$ 7	52	\$ 2,500	\$ 2	\$ 1,526	\$ 2	2	\$ (192)	\$ 68	\$	1,246	\$ 6,174	\$ 5,204

Knowledge



Integrity



Community





choose...

# THE FINANCIAL ADVISORS ASSOCIATION OF CANADA

### **Summarized Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows**

Year ended December 31, 2007 (in thousands of dollars)

NET (OUTFLOW) INFLOW OF CASH RELATED TO THE FOLLOWING ACTIVITIES	:	2007	;	2006
OPERATING				
Excess of revenue over expenses	\$	796	\$	1,029
Add items not involving cash Gain on investments		(E4)		(161)
Amortization of capital assets		(51) 168		(161) 301
Write-down and amortization of deferred charges		520		232
Accrued pension benefit liability		37		9
Forgiveness of long-term debt		-		25
Accrued salaries and benefits		36		9
Provision for unpaid claims and adjustment expenses		1,163		288
		2,669		1,732
Changes in non-cash working capital items		,		, -
Accounts receivable		1,378		(807)
Inventory		50		`101 <sup>′</sup>
Prepaid expenses		(144)		153
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities		187		(625)
Deferred revenue		(807)		1,929
		3,333		2,483
Increase in long-term accounts receivable		(53)		(1,244)
Accrued Salaries and benefits		(15)		(5)
		3,265		1,234
INVESTING				
Premiums held in trust		(1,273)		(888)
Net increase in investments		(141)		(150)
Net increase in deferred charges		(109)		`(80)
Acquisition of capital assets		(800)		(59)
		(2,323)		(1,177)
FINANCING				
Increase (decrease) in long-term debt and				
capital leases		185		(120)
- Capital leases		185		(120)
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH DURING YEAR		1,127		(63)
DUNING TEAR		1,141		(63)
CASH, BEGINNING OF YEAR		2,685		2,748
CASH, END OF YEAR		3,812		2,685

# THE FINANCIAL ADVISORS ASSOCIATION OF CANADA

# **Summarized Consolidated Balance Sheet**

December 31, 2007 (in thousands of dollars)

		2007	:	2006	
ASSETS					
CURRENT		0.040	•	0.005	
Cash	\$	3,812	\$	2,685	
Accounts receivable		1,023		2,401	
Inventory		51		101	
Prepaid expenses		395		251	
LONG TERM ACCOUNTS DESCRIVED F		5,281		5,438	
LONG TERM ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE		1,297		1,244	
INVESTMENTS		3,619		3,253	
PREMIUMS HELD IN TRUST		2,161		888	
ACCRUED PENSION BENEFIT		-		2	
DEFERRED CHARGES		268		679	
CAPITAL ASSETS		871		239	
	\$	13,497	\$	11,743	
LIABILITIES					
CURRENT					
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities	\$	1,571	\$	1,384	
Deferred revenue	Ψ	3,322	Φ	4,129	
Current portion of capital leases		58		4,129 52	
Current portion of capital leases		4,951		5,565	
LONG-TERM DEBT & CAPITAL LEASES		612		433	
PROVISION FOR UNPAID CLAIMS AND ADJUSTMENT EXPENSES		1,451		288	
ACCRUED PENSION LIABILITY		35		200	
ACCRUED SALARIES AND BENEFITS		274		253	
ACCRUED SALARIES AND BENEFITS		7,323		6,539	
		-,		-,	
FUND BALANCES					
ADVOCIS PROTECTIVE ASSOCIATION		(21)		114	
THE INSTITUTE OF CHARTERED LIFE UNDERWRITERS					
OF CANADA		1,038		326	
ADVOCIS - ADVOCACY, PROFESSIONAL SERVICES,					
NATIONAL CHAPTER ACTIVITY AND ADSERVE		5		184	
CONFERENCE FOR ADVANCED LIFE UNDERWRITING		2,500		2,252	
SCHOOLS		2		-	
CHAPTERS - LOCAL ACTIVITY		1,528		1,565	
OTHER LOCAL ACTIVITY		1,320		1,505	
GAMA INTERNATIONAL CANADA		(124)		26	
CENTURY INITIATIVE		1,246		737	
		6,174		5,204	
	\$	13,497	\$	11,743	

# Knowledge



### Integrity



# Community





# choose...

### **TFAAC GOVERNANCE**

### **TFAAC Board of Directors**

Chair Teresa Black Hughes, CFP, CLU, RFP, FMA, CIM

Vice-Chair Kris Birchard, CFP, CLU, TEP, CH.F.C.

Vice-Chair Terry Zive, FLMI, CLU, CH.F.C.

**Past Chair, TFAAC** Roger McMillan, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

**Treasurer** Rob McCullagh, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C., RHU

**Secretary** Terry Zavitz, CFP, CLU, RHU, REBC

**Director at Large** Valerie Chatain-White, FLMI, CFP

**Director at Large** Dean Owen, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

**Chair, CLU Trustees** Cindy Bowden, CLU, CH.F.C.

Chair, APA Randy McGlynn, CLU

**Rep, GAMA** Joe Flynn, CFP, RHU

**Rep, CALU** Brian Henley, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

**Chair, Chapter Board** Harley Lockhart, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

Rep, FPSC Board

(non-voting)

Randy Reynolds, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

### **Chapter Board of Directors**

Chair Harley Lockhart, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

Vice-Chair Al Jones, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

Wade Baldwin, CFP

Mike Carey, CFP

Duane Gibb, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C

Allain Labelle, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

Eric Lidemark, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

Jane Simpson, CLU

Kim Stanley, CFP, CLU, CH. F.C.

Steve Tasker, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

Kevin Williams, CFP, RHU

### **CLU Institute Board of Trustees**

Chair Cindy Bowden, CLU, CH.F.C.

Ian Colborne, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

Mark Colosimo, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

Caren Czorny, FLMI, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

Gerard Matte, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

Richard McKenster, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C., RHU

Leonard Morgan, CFP, CLU

Paul Mulvihill, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

Robert Rizzuto, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

Mimi Rogers, CLU

Brett Simpson, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

Jennifer Tweddle, CFP, CLU, RHU

Kevin Wark, CFP, CLU

### **APA Board of Directors**

**Chair** Randy McGlynn, CLU

Michael Gau

Lawrence Geller, CLU

Brian Henley, CFP, RHU

Teresa Black Hughes, CFP, CLU, RFP, FMA, CIM

Roger McMillan, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

Floyd Murphy, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

Randy Reynolds, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

Doug Salberg

Dave Thibaudeau, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

### Knowledge



### Integrity



### Community







### **CALU Board of Directors**

Chair Paul Bourbonniere, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

Vice-Chair Brian Henley, B.Comm., CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

Zoltan Barzso, BA

Secretary-Treasurer Graham Carter, MBA, CLU

Ken Hawley, B.Comm., FLMI, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

Claude Ménard, CLU, PL.Fin., ADM.A., B.A.A.

Past Chair Bob Owens, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

Lee Raine, CFP, CLU

Susan St. Amand, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C., TEP

### **GAMA Board of Directors**

**President** Joe Flynn, B.Sc, CFP, RHU

**Special Projects** Tracey L. Cambridge

**Membership Recruitment** 

& Recognition

Anne M. Carey

First Vice-President Randy C. Chapman, RHU

Past President Julianne C. Leith, BA, FLMI, CFP, CLU

**Secretary-Treasu**rer Gregory D. Powell

### **TFAAC COMMITTEES**

### **Advocacy Committee**

Chair Terry Zive, FLMI, CLU, CH.F.C.

Vice-Chair Lawrence Geller, CLU

Kris Birchard, CFP, CLU, TEP

Dennis Caponi, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

John Dean, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

Ed Jackson, CFP

Mike Kidney, CFP

John Liston, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

Brian Mallard, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

Niall Murphy, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

Roger McMillan, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

Kevin Williams, CFP, RHU

Denis Yanke, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

### **Schools Committee**

Chair Rob McCullagh, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C., RHU

**Atlantic Chair** Bob Healy, CLU, CH.F.C.

Banff Chair Don Plettell, CLU

Ontario Chair Rob McEachern, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

Okanagan Co-Chair Mike Mervyn, CFP, REBC, RHU

**Okanagan Co-Chair** Randy Quigley

### **Professional Services Steering Committee**

Chair Terry Zavitz, CFP, CLU, RHU, REBC

Vice-Chair Judith Cane, CLU

**Best Practice Chair** Cheryl Bauer Hyde, CFP, R.F.P.

Schools Chair Rob McCullagh, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C., RHU

**FORUM Chair** Roger McMillan, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

Knowledge



Integrity



Community



Professionalism



### CENTURY INITIATIVE MEMBERS

### **Century Initiative Platinum Chapters**

Advocis Calgary Advocis Edmonton Advocis Ottawa Advocis Peel Halton Advocis Winnipeg

### **Century Initiative Gold Chapters**

Advocis Banff School Association Advocis Kingston Advocis North Okanagan Advocis Northwestern Ontario Advocis Simcoe Muskoka Advocis Victoria

### **Century Initiative Platinum Members**

Gregory D. Abbott, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. Roderick W. Abbott, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. Bill R. W. Andrew, CLU Patrick J. Barry, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. Zoltan Barzso David N. Beavis Teresa R. Black-Hughes, CFP, CLU, R.F.P., FMA Ronald P. Bleau James A. Brownrigg, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. James A. Burton Graham Carter, CLU Gary H. Clark, CLU Robert W. Clark, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. Hal D. Couillard, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. Frank A. Creaghan, CLU Peter F. Creaghan, CLU Alec Crossgrove, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C., RHU Bruce D. Cumming, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C., RHU Brian J. Dickinson Joseph Dickstein, CLU Kevin J. Dunphy, CFP, CLU Dale A. Ens, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C., RHU Dennis M. Erker, CLU Darrell G. Ert, CLU Bruce W. Etherington, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. Christopher H.W. Facey, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. Grant W. Fairley, CLU Vern R. Fauth, ČFP, CLU Robert S. Fleischacker, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C., RHU John T. Firstbrook Andrew K. Gellatly, CLU, CMP Lawrence I. Geller, CLU Duane D. Gibb, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. Clay E. Gillespie, CFP, CIM Richard K. Giuliani, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. John C. Goode Robert R.J. Gould Murray A. Greenberg, CLU Jon S. Hanser, CLU Brian A. Henley, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. Simon Hiebert, CLU Gregory F. Hilderman, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. Dennis J. Hop, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. David I. Hull, CLU, CH.F.C. T. Geoffrey Hull Thomas I. Hull, CLU John T. Humphries, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

Donald H. Johnson, CLU, CH.F.C., CFP Robert G. Kearns Candace F. Kwinter, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C., RHU James C. Lackner, CLU Peter G. Lamb, CLU, TEP, EPC, CSA Mary Lambros Roger J. Latta, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C., TEP Elliott B. Levine, CFP Wayne H. Levine Rick J.W. Lubbers, CLU David W. MacFadyen, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. Brian N. Mallard, CLU, CH.F.C., R.F.P. David C. Mann, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. Robert A. Mariani, CLU Richard S. McCaw, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. Curtis M. McCone Martin J. McConnell, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. Diane L. McCurdy, CFP Randolph B. McGlynn, CLU John E. McKay Richard E. McKenster, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C., RHU Roger McMillan, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. Thomas P. McQuillan, CFP, CLU Robert W. Meldrum, CLU, CH.F.C. Floyd Murphy, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. Keith D. Newhook John M. Nicola, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. Bob Owens, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. Joseph M. Pal, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. Barry Pascal Charles A. Pielsticker Lee Raine, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. Randall B. Reynolds, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. Thomas J. Rice, CLU James E. Rogers, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. Joel H. Rose, CFP, CLU David R. Sagan, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. Malcolm T. Scarratt, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. Dan L. Schindle Jeffrey Shaddick Jack J. Shaffer, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. Joseph Sheehan, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. George B. Sigurdson, CLU Douglas K. Silverberg Donald L. Smith, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. Gregory A. Smyth, CLU, CH.F.C. Peter J. Sorrell, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. David B. Sung, CFP, CLU, RHU John J. Talerico, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. Robert J. Taylor, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. Richard J. Thorpe, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. Paul Tompkins, CLU Edward J. Topolniski, CLU Roderick M. Tyler, CFP, R.F.P. James Virtue, CFP, CLU, CA Michael Vukets Paul H. Williamson, CLU Darrell R. Wilson, CLU Terry G. Windrem Julian N. Wise, TEP Theresa J. Zavitz, CFP, CLU, RHU, REBC Terry G. Zive, CLU, CH.F.C., FLMI Garry M. Zlotnik, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

**Century Initiative Gold Members** 

Dennis L. Abbott, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. Kenneth P. Aberg, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

Robert W. Adams, CLU

Tod Alstad

Jeffrey Appotive, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

Glenn Ayrton, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

Pierre Baliki, CFP,CLU,CH.F.C.

Eric Barclay

Andrew Scott Beckett

Philip J. Belec

Peter R. Bennett, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

John D. Beynon, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

Kristan K. Birchard, CFP, CLU, TEP, CH.F.C.

Jocelyne Blais, CLU

Brent J.A. Boechler, CFP

Jaymie A. Bongard

Paul R. Bourbonniere, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

Raymond Bourgeois, AVA, C.FIN.A, RHU

Cynthia L. Bowden, CLU, CH.F.C.

John A. Bowden, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

Kevin Brady, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

Stuart F. Broughton, CLU

Colin T. Brown, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

Jack B. Brown, CLU

Paul E. Brown, CLU, CH.F.C.

Peter Brown, CFP, CLU, CA

Denis P. Bugeja

Allan M. Bulloch

David Burns

Judy M. Byle-Jones, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

Enzo D. Calamo, CFP, CLU, R.F.P.

Brian Callery, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

Gregory P J. Cameron, CFP, CLU

Warren Campbell, CFP

Leslie J. Canavan, CLU, RHU, RFC, CSA Dennis F. Caponi, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

Norman J. Carroll

Donald E. Carson, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

David N. Chalmers, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C., RFP

Frank R.A. Ciccolini

Roland J. Clark, CLU

Corrigan Collins, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C., RHU

Leonard W. Colman, CFP, CLU

Salvatore N. Corea, CFP

Michael J. Couture, CLU, CH.F.C., TEP

Robert J. Cowan, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

Bradford D. Cox, CLU, CH.F.C.

Paul H. Craft, CLU

Susan M. Creasy, CLU

Richard M. Cremasco, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

Ken D. Crosson, CFP

Robert J. Crowder, CLU

Deneen A. Cunningham, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C., RHU

John D.R. Davis, CFP, CLU

Michael A. Davis, CFP

John J. Dean, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

Robert M. Dempster, CFP, CLU

Raymond Di Rinaldo, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

Michael P. Dibrina

David R. Dickinson, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

Richard R. Dobel, CLU

Patrick Donvito, CLU

Laura L. Doria

William J. Dyer, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

Ted G. Ecclestone

Paul J. Edmond, CFP

Brian P. Etherington, CLU

Richard C. Evans, CLU

Don D. Eyford, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

Neil Feigelsohn, CLU, CH.F.C.

Howard James Fergusson, CFP, CLU, RHU

David T. Fredrickson, CFP, CLU, RHU

Dean R. French

Diane Gagne

Michael A. Gaian

John R.L. Garrett

Jerome L. Gedir, CLU

Bernhard W. Geiss, CFP, CLU, RHU

Joe Gilinsky

John H. Gill, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

Russell Gillman, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

Derrick W. Gleed, RHU

Douglas H. Gleed, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

John A. Gleeson, CLU

Paul Goldstein, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

Richard Gordon, CLU

Rick L. Green, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

Rich T. Groom, RHU

Philip J. Hale

Darol Hamilton, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

William L. Harker, CFP Michael F. Hartling, CLU

Keith L. Hatton, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

Paul J. Hauk, RHU

Tim M. Haunn

Ken M. Hawley, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

Gordon E. Hayward, EPC

Tom P. Hazell, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

John S. Hedden

J. Allen Heddle, CLU, CH.F.C.

Lorna J. Heiberg, CLU, CH.F.C.

Bruce Hirtle, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

Ward A. Hodsman, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

Bradley L. Holt, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

Robert G. Houle, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. Betty-Anne M. Howard, CFP, CLU

Steve D. Howard, CA

Alison A. Jenner, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

Vikram Jindal

Peter D. Jobe, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

Ian M. Johnson, CFP, CLU

Alvin A. Jones, CFP, CLU

Noah G. Jones, CFP, CLU

Timothy A. Jones, RHU, EPC David C. Juvet, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

Grant C. Karst, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

Jeffrey M. Kechnie

John Kok, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

Gerard J. Kosior, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

Edward A.K. Kurtz

Allain R.Labelle, CFP, CLU, RHU, TEP

Mark R. Landers

Wavne E. Lasher

Rejean M. Laverdiere, CLU

Pam C. Lavers

Lorraine S. Lavery, CLU, CH.F.C.

Alan P. Leader, CLU, CH.F.C., RHU

Bevin R. Leipert, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

Brian L. Leipert, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. Eric D. Lidemark, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

Peter E. Liden, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

Bruce Lindsay, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. Harland C. Lockhart, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

Donald G. Lumb, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

Jonathan K. Luesby, CFP

### Knowledge



### Integrity



### Community





choose...

Hugh N. MacDonald, CA,CFP, CLU Ian J. Macknight, CLU, CH.F.C. Meiz M. Majdoub, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. Frank D. Malinka, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. Gary H. Mandel Paul K.R. Marchand Lise Martens, CLU, CH.F.C. Gerard E. Matte, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. Michael R. Matthew Robert R. Matys Jack A.F. McAuley, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. Michael P. McClenahan, REBC Robert A. McCullagh, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C., RHU Robert M. McEachern, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. Jacquelynne E. McFarlane, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. Kelvin A. McGillivray, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. Brian A. McMillan, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. James R. McPherson, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. John A. Medrzycki, CLU, CH.F.C., RHU, REB Claude Ménard, CLU, RHU Paul Metcalfe, CLU Judith L. Mewhort, CFP, CLU Izumi Miki-Mcgruer, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C., RHU James A. Millar, CLU, CH.F.C. Allan H. Minaker, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. Timothy C. Mitchell, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. Lee Mosley, CLU Keith J. Muchan, CLU Orest P.S. Mulka, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. Paul M. Mulvihill, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. Mary E. Murphy, CFP Murray D. Neilson, CLU, CH.F.C. Craig R. Noren, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. Patrick S. O'Connor, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. Robert E. Olson John P. Orviss, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. Greg Pallone Mike W. Palynchuk, CFP, R.F.P. Bruce D. Peckover, CLU, CH.F.C. Rene Robert Pereux, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. Frank Perri, CFP,CLU Derrick J. Peterson Edward W. Polci, CLU Sandra S. Pollack, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. Kirk Polson, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. William M. Poole, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. Edward L. Postrozny, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. Richard J. Potvin Richard D. Propp, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. Stephen J. Pustai Ian C. Quigley, CFP, CLU Donald C.S. Rea, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. David J. Reckin, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. Robert L. Rizzuto, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. Murray Robins, CLU John J. Robinson, CFP Mini A. Rogers, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. Wilhelm F. Roland Kevin R. Rome Joseph J. Ruddell, CLU, CH.F.C. Ronald F. Russell, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. Gary A. Rusu, CLU Alan K. Ryall, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. Fred C. Ryall, RHU Diane Saba Bert Schertzing, CLU, CH.F.C., RHU Arthur A. Schooley, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C.

Peter M. Seligman

Adam Shapiro, CLU, CFP Paul B. Shaw, CLU Jane Simpson, CLU Roger E. Sinclair, CFP Ellenore Sinden, RHU Michael L. Slocombe Daryl J. Smith, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. Hayden E. Smith, CLU Kelly R. Smith, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. Kent D. Smith, CLU David C. Somerville, CFP Tom I. Sorge, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. Alexander F. Sproule, CLU, CH.F.C. Timothy William Squire, CFP, CLU Susan St. Amand, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C., TEP David M. Stinton, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. Catherine Stovel, EPC Brian D. Sung, CFP Nicole E. Sung, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. Rick C. Talbot, RHU Robert J. Taylor, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. David R. Temple, CLU Abe E. Toews, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C., RHU Wayne Townsend, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. Jennifer A. Tweddle, CFP, CLU, RHU Thomas P. Ulevog, CLU Dennis H. Ullrich, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. Jeffrey M. White, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C., RHU Ronald J. White, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. Clifford A. Wiegers, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. Libby A. Wildman, CLU Robert J.A. Wildman, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. Jay S. Wintraub, CLU, CH.F.C. Lynn B. Wintraub, CFP Elden L. Wittmier, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. Mari-Jayne Woodyatt, CLU, CH.F.C. Mark A. Woofter, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. Peter A. Wouters, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C., RHU Jeffrey A. Wright Gordon D. Wusyk, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. Howard G. Young, CFP Joan O. Young, CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. Mark A. Zlotnik, CLU

For more information on Century Initiative membership, contact centuryinitiative@advocis.ca

# **CORPORATE PARTNERS 2007**

Canada Life

**Desjardins Financial Security** 

Empire Life

Freedom 55 (London Life)

**Gryphin Financial** 

Manulife Financial

The Co-operators

Universal Insurance

# Knowledge



Integrity



# Community







# **CONTACT US**

390 Queens Quay West, Suite 209

Toronto, Ontario M5V 3A2

Telephone: 416-444-5251; 1-800-563-5822

Fax: 416-444-8031

www.advocis.ca

### Staff as of November, 2008

Starr as or November, 2008	
Celia Ciotola, B.A. (Hon.) Director, Chapter Operations	Ext. 9857
Linda Illidge, CMA Director, Finance	Ext. 9834
Kathy Kaskiw, FLMI Senior Director, Professional Services	Ext. 9863
Jean-Pierre Larda, B.A. (Hon.), CFP, CLU, CH.F.C., CAE Vice President, Institutional Affairs and International Markets	Ext. 9847
Paul McKay, CAE Executive Director, CALU, ext. 9866	
Robbert McIntosh Director, Management Information and the APA	Ext. 9833
Oriana Melo Senior Director, Marketing	Ext. 9815
Greg Pollock, M.Ed. Ad., LL. M., C.Dir., President and Chief Executive Officer	Ext. 9811
Sharon Portelli Registrar/Institute Secretariat	Ext. 9839
Kim Stanley, B.A., CFP, CLU, CH.F.C. Director, Business Development	Ext 9828
Taylor D. Train Chief Operating Officer, CLU Institute	Ext. 9803
Peter Tzanetakis, B.A., M.A. Senior Director, Regulatory Affairs	Ext. 9813
Ann Walker Director, Communications and Media Relations	Ext. 9814

# **NOTES**

# Knowledge



# Integrity



# Community









The Financial Advisors Association of Canada